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Bidder’s Conference Questions

Q 1. Reference Overview, Page 3: How many dual participants are there (i.e., persons who have both a Healthcare FSA and a Dependent Care FSA)? 

A 1. 70 employees currently are enrolled in both dependent care and Healthcare

Q 2. Reference Scope of Work, Page 27. Plan Design, #4 and Page 28, Plan Administration, C. 8:  Please confirm that the selected TPA will perform Non-Discrimination Testing. If so, how many times is testing to be conducted annually? 

A 2. Refer to RFP page 28 section C -8. The County of Fresno is seeking a potential vendor who will recommend a plan to ensure the Plan remains non discriminatory within the definition of IRS regulations.  

Q 3. Reference Scope of Work, Plan Implementation, Page 27, B:  How long is the time frame over which the open enrollment fairs occur?

A 3.  In 2010, four active employee fairs occurred, during a 5 working day period of time.

Q 4. Reference Scope of Work, Plan Implementation, Page 27, B. #2 and Page 28, #8:  How many printed materials does the County require for the open enrollment fairs? 

A 4. In 2010, vendors cost for design/print of combined County Health/Flex open enrollment material was $3,990.53.  This cost does not include vendor’s expense for providing flex enrollment forms or other educational material the vendor supplies at the fairs. 

Q 5. Aside from the fairs, will electronic materials (PDF files) be adequate to meet the County’s needs? 

A 5. PDF files are adequate for purposes of posting information to our website but in the event printed material is needed, it will be the vendor’s responsibility to provide the printed material to the County.

Q 6. If additional printed materials are required, are they to be shipped in bulk to an employer location(s) or to employees’ home addresses?  

A 6. Printed material is usually provided directly to the County.
Q 7. Reference Scope of Work, Plan Implementation, Page 28, #5: What percentage of the County does employees enroll on-line

A 7. 60%

Q 8. Do the rest enroll via paper?

A 8. Yes 

Q 9. How is paper enrollment data provided to the TPA? 

A 9. Open enrollment forms are provided to the vendor; the vendor will make copies and return original forms to the County.  Enrollment/Changes throughout the plan year are scanned and sent to the vendor via e-mail. 

Q 10. Reference Exhibit E, Page 4, P: Please provide information regarding the County’s prefunding of the HealthCare FSA (due to Medical Availability rule and January debit card charges) at the beginning of a plan year.  

A 10. The County maintains funds in the account to ensure an adequate balance is available to cover claim reimbursements. (Employee contributions are deposited to the account on a bi-weekly basis).
Q 11. Reference Exhibit F, Page 22, 7.13:  Does the County provide a debit card for Dependent Care participants? 

A 11. Yes.  

Q 12. If so, how many participants are using it? 

A 12. Currently 10 participants use the debit card for dependent care expenses.
Q 13. How does the County handle partial payments for dependent care expenses charged to the debit card? 

A 13. The current vendor tracks participants’ accounts through Metavante Benefits Payment System, which allows for reimbursement for only the amount available in the dependent care account.  Once additions funds are available, the participant will be reimbursed the difference not paid. 

Q 14. Reference Exhibit E, Page 5, 5:  In addition to the bi-weekly fee, does the County pay any other fees for the debit card, enrollment meetings, printed materials, annual renewals, etc.? 

A 14. No

Q 15. Reference Exhibit E, Page 5, 6: What are the primary administrative services the County receives from the incumbent TPA for its Mass Transit and Parking Plan (at the $.50 per participant, bi-weekly rate)? 

A 15. They provide education material at open enrollment fairs, process claim reimbursement and assist County employees with questions related to the benefit.

Q 16. Will the incumbent TPA provide service for the 2011 plan year grace and run-out (if applicable) periods? 

A 16. Yes

Q 17. In addition to increasing participation in the Section 132 benefit, is Fresno seeking any new and/or improved services? Please elaborate.   

A 17. If a vendor can offer any new and/or improved services above what is currently provided to increase participation in Mass Transit/Parking and/or FSA Healthcare and dependent care we encourage you to outline these services in your proposal. Refer to Award Criteria page 35.

Q 18. Mass Transit and Parking – Is your current program using a debit card or is a voucher program? 

A 18. Currently we do not utilize a debit card. Participants must submit a claim form along with a receipt that verifies expenses paid for Mass Transit/Parking expenses. 

Q 19. Can you provide any additional details pertaining to the Life and Disability programs mentioned in the RFP? What expectations, if any do you have for the administrator? Will we just be capturing elections or will additional administration be required for these options?

A 19. The vendor would assist participants with questions such as, the tax advantages of flexing their premiums and how flexing impacts their disability benefit if they should file for disability benefits. Claims are not associated with this benefit.

Q 20. Please describe the counties current funding arrangement for the FSA programs? Does the county prefund an account? 

A 20. The County maintains funds in the account to ensure an adequate balance is available to cover claim reimbursements. (Employee contributions are deposited to the account on a bi-weekly basis).

Q 21. Could you please provide more information on the Transit / Parking benefit offered by County of Fresno? 

A 21.  Consistent with the IRS regulations, the County offers employees the opportunity to flex expenses incurred for transit/parking.  Employees can enroll at anytime and make change to their account as appropriate.  The vendor tracks the account balances (County provides vendor with bi-weekly deduction reports) and process claims bi-weekly. 

Q 22. Also – could you please provide clarification on the statement on the Overview page 2 – “Employees may request to elect over $2,000 with County approval (written request must be provided for review)?”

Q 22. For those employees wish to enroll for over $2000.00, we review to ensure the employee understands the “use it or lose it” rule. Also, so the County is aware of its total liability. 

Q 23. In reference to the Agreement, Page 2 line 27, does this mean that a total of six (6) statements are sent during the Plan year?  

A 23. Yes and one (1) additional statement the following year because of the adopted grace period.

Q 24. Would the vendor have access to our database for enrollment data?

A 24. No, not at this time, the County provides the vendor with enrollment data.

Q 25. Do employees have access to account information even if they do not have a debit card? 

A 25. Yes, the current vendor does offer this feature.

Q 26. Do participants have the ability to submit claims online? 

A 26. No.

Q 27. How is online enrollment data provided to the vendor? 

A 27. The data is encrypted, the vendor must provide a public key to have data transmitted. 

Q 28. What format can the biweekly deductions information be provided? 

A 28. Deduction reports can be provided to the vendor either as a Text or PDL file. 

Q 29. How many employees enroll online?   

A 29. 60%

Q 30. Are the County health premium deductions and flex premium deductions on separate reports? 
A 30. Yes.

Q 31. How many health plans does the County offer? 

A 31. Four (4) Plans, Blue Cross, HMO, PPO, HDPPO and Kaiser HMO.  

Q 32. Will the County provide the vendor with the amount of County health plan co-pays and prescriptions co pays?   

A 32. Yes

Q 33. Is vendor provided with employee’s health insurance claims? 

A 33. The County will provide a schedule of fees for the health insurance plans, including medical and prescription co-payments, as well as deductibles for the PPO and HDPPO health plans; individual claims data are not provided.

Q 34. Would it be the administrator’s responsibility to ensure to notify the County if the account is close to a shortfall? 

A 34. The County monitors the account on a daily basis but would like the vendor to also watch account activity and notify us if they believe the account is nearing a shortfall. 

Q 35. Plan document section 7.7, is anything needed of the vendor in reference to this section?  
A 35. No. This information is provided by the employer on participants W-2. 

Q 36. In reference to Service Agreement Page 8, line 4, is this language standard? Is it required to remain in the agreement (overall cap)?

A 36. Yes, this is standard County contract language; all County contracts have a limit placed on them).  If participation is increased, an amendment would be required to increase the limit. 

Q 37. Does the County intend to use procurement cards?  

A 37. At this time, no, the County has no intention to use procurement cards.

Q 38. In Reference to the Service Agreement related to performance bond.
A 38. This is standard language and may be required of the successful bidder.

Q 39. Plan document 2.3 Application to participate, please clarify, is this two forms or one. 

A 39. One (1) application form needed for enrollment and authorization of the salary reduction to participate. 

Q 40. What is vendor’s role for continuation of COBRA? 

A 40. The ability to continue to process claims for those participants who elect COBRA for flexible spending. 

Q 41. Provide Copy of Amendment to the Plan Document – 

A 41. Exhibit G attached – Amendment to the Plan Document (Health Savings Account).

Q 42. Does the County have a Plan Document for Parking/Transit Section132?  

A 42. No, The IRS regulations do not require that a Plan document be created and the County does not currently have one.  This benefit is provided to employees consistent with IRS regulations. 

Q 43. How many people attend the health fairs?  

A 43. The County has one large health fair and several smaller fairs.  2010 Open Enrollment, the large fair approximately 2,000 employees attended.  The smaller fairs averaged from 100 to 250 employees. 

Q 44. Page 16, Supportive Material, reads:

Additional material may be submitted with the proposal as appendices.  Any additional descriptive material that is used in support of any information in your proposal must be referenced by the appropriate paragraph(s) and page number(s).

A 44. This section is in reference to any additional material you elect to provide other than what is specifically outlined in the Scope of Work.  For example, you are proposing additional services beyond what is outlined in the Scope of Work and the appendices would be examples or supporting documentation for those additional services.

Q 45. On page 34. XI. C:

When reports or other documentation are to be a part of the proposal a sample of each must be submitted.  Reports should be referenced in this section and submitted in a separate section entitled "REPORTS."

A 45. This section is in reference to report or other documentation you are providing to support your proposal as outlines in the Scope of Work.  

Q 46. We want to be responsive to the County’s format requirements. Would the County prefer a section of additional documentation be referred to as reports or appendices?
A 46. Does not matter, as long as it is clearly referenced and easy to find and follow.
Q 47. Does the County want additional documentation to refer back to the point it was mentioned in the proposal, or is it sufficient to have the proposal refer to attachments by name and section?
A 47. Both – Additional documentation should be referenced by name and section and back to point mentioned so it is clear and easy to follow.
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